Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 8 March 2021 9:55 AM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Subject: AIG Ref: 8598649700SG // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG20010545/Epa3
Hi Saliha,

We refer to the above matter.
As per instruction, Ol had mutual settlement with CDGE.

We will proceed to close file and submit our report & invoice to AlG soon. Thanks.

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SHD3495U (85986497005G)
[S1A5748U]
TP
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
Qct 1 2020 11:008M
[TAN SOON LEE]
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) (AIG_SG_EXPRESS), sent on 16/02/2021 17:44 PM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SHD3495U - Claim Handler: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Maintained:there's section II excess of $2000 as per CI (refer to docs tab). As proposed settlement is within excess, please advise OI have mutual settlement with CDGE ho

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




